From: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:24 PM

To: Janowiak, Steve J - DNR

Subject: FW: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property

Attachments: TWROW abandonment signed.pdf; TWROW b log.pdf; TW-1 b log.pdf; TW1

well const.pdf
Hi Steve,

| have now been able to obtain more information regarding the geoprobes required in the closure
memo (attached, from Ken Lassa @REI). Please add it all to the file.

Would you be able to give me your analysis of whether these documents are sufficient on your end to
show that these were done? If not, what do we need that we don’t have?

Thank you

Will

Atty. Will Bratcher

103 E School St.

PO Box 388

Thorp, W1 54771-0388
Phone: 715-669-5611

Fax: 715-669-5587
will@bratcherlawoffice.com

Confidentiality Statement

This message and any attachments may contain information that is privileged and confidential. This
form of communication does not constitute a waiver of any confidentiality or privileges. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that dissemination, distribution, copying or forwarding this e-
mail message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete this message and notify the sender immediately.

From: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:35 PM

To: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com>
Subject: RE: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Will,



| have done my best to respond to your questions in sufficient detail and my answers to your questions
are in red below.

Thank you,

Ken Lassa

From: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>
Subject: RE: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property

Good afternoon Ken,

Thank you for providing those water sample reports, that is a part of what we requested that you
provide. | have forwarded them to the DNR project manager for their review and to add them to the file
on their end.

| assure you my client desires to have this matter closed as soon as possible, but we are not going to
move forward blindly. As | have described before, we need a complete understanding and disclosure,
including all documentation, of everything performed to date and the specific plan moving forward.

You expressed concern about not wanting to duplicate information that Tim Prossa provided me, so
here is a link to that information so you can cross check with your responses to my follow up questions
below: It appears that you have been provided with PECFA claims #17 to current. There are 16 claims
prior to this going back to 2010. Please advise if you think claims from 2010 until claim #17 are
pertinent for your review or simply the breakdown of PECFA costs sheet that is returned with the
payment can simply be provided to show all previously submitted costs. It is a substantial amount of
information and why | asked the question.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/dvfnypbk3d358zd/AABUp86i9vilfOLDIwgQtaOsa?dI=0

Follow-up questions/what we still need to move forward. They are all interrelated, but the first 3
relate most to whether the estate will be signing or authorizing anything for REl related to past work

performed.

1. Please clarify what you mean by your email description of the October 16, 2017 sample
event. You indicate TW-1 did not produce enough water for a sample. When conducting an
investigation, you can advance various types of soil borings. Some are abandoned once
completed as the purpose is to collect soil samples for determination of extent of soil
contamination. Other borings may be converted into Chapter NR141 compliant groundwater
monitoring wells. The groundwater analytical collected is usually done from a groundwater
monitoring well. Those are labeled as Monitoring Well 2 (MW-2). The wells are more expensive
to advance and will usually remain for the duration of the investigation so samples can be
collected over a period of time to make determinations on contaminant trends. So, the
analytical | provided has some samples collected from groundwater monitoring wells labeled as
MW. The hydraulic push (Geoprobe) borings advanced were for the purpose of grabbing a



water sample from the open borehole where a temporary well screen was placed into the
boring and if water is encountered, it can be samples via peristaltic pump. On occasion these
temp wells can also be left in place if given permission from WDNR. Those borings advanced
were labeled as TW1 and TW ROW. | have attached the borehole logs, well construction form
for TW1 and abandonment form for TWROW. Later you say in general that the final sample
event has not been completed. Am | correct in assuming then that TW-1 needs two additional
samples and the rest of the wells need one? The 2017 closure memo indicates “conduct 2 years
of semi annual groundwater sampling from MW-1, MW-2, MW-3, and MW-6.” When you
reference TW-1, are you referring to MW-1 or not? And if the TW-1 sample was insufficient,
what steps did REI take, with all supporting documentation, to correct the mistake, if any? How
far does this now set things back? If this is still an issue, how do we correct it? Groundwater
sampling events are referring to the groundwater monitoring wells (MWs). There was no
mistake made as there are occasions were water is not encountered or the boring equipment
hits refusal and cannot proceed any deeper. It appears to me based on review of the forms
attached that TWROW was abandoned as they could only get to a depth of 30 feet below land
surface. Groundwater is historically at over 40 feet below land surface in the monitoring

wells. Thus, groundwater was not encountered.

Any and all documentation you have to support your verbal statement that No. 1 on the closure
memo has been completed (install two geoprobes to the east of the site). If you do not have
such documentation, please indicate where | can obtain it. If all of the documentation you have
regarding that has already been submitted as a PECFA claim dated 11/16/2017 (see link above)
please confirm that as well. This request is consistent with my correspondence to REI dated
09/12/2019. See request No. 2 therein. | have attached the geoprobe soil boring documents as
discussed above.

Please review the copy of the claim that REI submitted to Tim Prossa dated 06/26/2019. Please
confirm whether that, combined with the water sample results you provided me via email
below, constitute all of the documentation you have about what REl is trying to obtain approval
for at this time. If it is not all of the documentation you have, please provide me with all of

it. This claim was submitted for the June, 2019 sample event. As such, the documentation in
the claim contains the Usual and Customary (U & C) invoice spreadsheet with documentation
such as the chain of custody for the samples collected. | previously provided you with the
analytical reports for this sample event. The purge water from this event was also containerized
and brought back to REI. 15 gallons of contaminated water was disposed of by GFL. This
documentation is in the claim information you have from Tim Prosa. The other charges are for
an invoice charge that we get for all the administrative time involved in entering and preparing
an invoice as well as a PECFA claim preparation fee of which we are allowed to claim twice a
year for the administrative costs associated with preparing all the required documents for the
PECFA claim. It appears that we did not include the costs for the disposal by GFL as we did not
have the proof of payment in time to include on this claim. As such, this would be included in a
future claim as the percentage of the disposal invoice for this project was $28.35. There would
also be a cost for the analytical that would need to be included in future claim as it was not
included in this claim likely due to not having proof of payment in advance of this claim. The
Pace Analytical cost is $175.16 for 4 samples at the U & C rate of $43.79 as determined by
WDNR



Once | have all of the above, | can talk to Lacii about whether the estate will provide the requested
authorizations about that previous work. As an aside, you told me on the phone yesterday that the
fraudulent w-9 was submitted for work performed during Steve’s lifetime, but that has proven to be
false — by the June sampling event Steve had been dead for months. It should go without saying that if
we move forward together, Dave Larsen will NOT be involved. As | mentioned over the phone. | do not
have direct knowledge as | was not part of the conversation. However, | have included a blank copy of a
W-9 that Mr. Kautzer signed, but did not date that was in our file. A few years back, WDNR began
requesting updated W-9 form for every year. Previously it was practice and satisfactory to provide one
at the beginning of the project. When | spoke with our administrative team, they told me as | told you
over the phone. When we reach out to clients each year over the past few years, our administrative
team informed me that a couple clients have asked our staff to sign and asked us to date as needed, so
we don’t have to bug them every year about this. Thus it is plausible this was the case with Mr. Kautzer.

Taking my time to review this whole issue and in all honesty- It appears to me that Dave Larsen was
informed in an email in April that Mr. Kautzer had passed. Whether he missed reading that email or all
out forgot, | do not know. He has been out of the office on field work for a project all week in an area of
northern Wisconsin with very poor reception. However, what should have happened was to not
conduct any work until updated forms were received. When the claims get put together by the
administrative team, they then go to the project manager for a review and onto me for a final review as
I am checking to make sure all backup documentation is included for invoices. It is not uncommon for
PECFA to reject a claim if all documentation is not included or to “kick out costs” they believe do not
have proper documentation for the U & C invoice. Reviewing the claim on my part includes making sure
the W-9 is included, but it isn’t part of my review to ask our project manager if the client is still alive as |
would not know that since | have not been directly involved with the client.

4. Also consistent with my correspondence dated 09/12/2019, request no. 3, for any items that
have not been completed on the closure memo (abandon PW-1 and PW-2, water sampling, and
submit closure request), please provide the following, in written form:

a. What specific steps need to be taken to complete them. The potable wells need to be
abandoned. The well driller would have to completed the work for the amount
approved by WDNR. As agent for the site, RElI then needs to receive the invoice, pay the
invoice and obtain cancelled checks for the payment. One additional sampling event of
the groundwater monitoring wells is needed to complete the approved scope. Same
process for payment to the laboratory. Once completed, a letter report submitted and
upon review by WDNR. Once this is all completed, prepare a reimbursement claim for
this scope. The WDNR will review the documentation submitted and they will
determine if the site can proceed to case closure or if additional investigative work will
be required. WDNR closure committee makes the decisions on when to close a site —
not the consultant. We can recommend, but ultimately it is up to the WDNR closure
committee. Once the WDNR determines the next steps, then we need to submit a
request through the U & C cost schedule for the items needed. When WDNR approves,
then the consultant can proceed with the work.

b. Your specific proposal as far as when and how those steps will be completed. The
consultant will be asked to provide a scope based on the WDNR project manager review
and what (if any) additional actions they may want to see. This process is driven by the
WDNR with recommendations from the consultant taken into consideration. Not trying
to be evasive, but | simply cannot predict WDNR’s response.



c. Any barriers to completing the work (e.g. permits required, etc.). No work can or will
proceed without the updated signed forms

d. The estimated time of completion.* Once forms are received and claim payment for
work completed for June sample event, the final sample event can be scheduled and
well driller contacted for well abandonment.

e. The estimated cost of completion and what portion thereof you anticipate will be
covered by PECFA. The site is PECFA eligible. Aslong as all costs are incurred in line
with the U & C schedule or approved through a variance, they will be reimbursed until
the program ends. Keep in mind that all costs will need to be submitted well in advance
of the July 20, 2020 deadline which means all work will cease months before that
deadline. In regards to costs not covered by PECFA. Those would be the WDNR case
closure review fee (51050, and registration fees for residual soil ($300) and groundwater
($350). So, you are looking at a total cost of $1,700 that will not be covered by PECFA as
they do not cover closure related costs. WDNR will not review a site for closure
consideration unless these costs are paid. Thus, these costs should be considered for
the estate. If the site is not closed by WDNR prior to the end of PECFA, the responsible
party is still responsible to conduct the actions as required by WDNR, only there will be
no cost reimbursement. Thus, all costs post PECFA are out of pocket and incurred by
the responsible party identified by WDNR.

My requests in No. 4, above, are needed before we can even consider authorizing any future work, so if
REI would like to be involved, | expect a detailed answer, in writing about the plan moving

forward. We're not going to do anything without a specific plan in writing, just as | am sure you
wouldn’t write a contractor a blank check without a plan. There is no blank check with the PECFA
program. All costs are strictly controlled by the current program rules. No consultant will take on work
and expect to be reimbursed unless the WDNR has proved an approved scope and associated costs.
Once the above steps of well abandonment and final sample event are completed, summary of these
actions can be submitted and WDNR will determine next step. This may be closure submittal
preparation or additional investigative activities.

*You also expressed concern about REI being able to finish this matter by the expiration of PECFA. If
that is the case, and REI does not believe it could finish the project within the time required, please let
me know immediately so we can seek a provider that is able to do so. You are free to choose any
consultant you wish if you desire to go that direction. Please know that in order to do so, the new
consultant will need to establish a number of things including an entirely new agent contract with the
updated forms. 10-15 years ago and prior, there were many firms working in the PECFA

program. Changes made in this program have made most firms decide to stop working in the PECFA
program. Those few that remain are all nearly at capacity and not usually looking to take on additional
PECFA work at this time. We have been contacted by clients and other firms over the last year asking us
to take on projects that they don’t have the current capacity to handle. There is not a large demand for
this type of work at this time due to all involved.

Thank you for your patience. This is a lot of detail and PECFA is not an easy program to

understand. Furthermore, the current project manager is not very familiar with PECFA as most of his
WDNR career has been in drinking water and not in remediation and redevelopment and certainly not
involved with PECFA.



| look forward to getting that information, documentation, and plan from you as soon as possible.

Thank you.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 6:44 PM

To: will@bratcherlawoffice.com

Subject: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property
Importance: High

Good Evening Will,

The attached documents are the analytical reports for the groundwater sample events collected on
10/16/17,4/25/18 and 6/6/19. You can see on the chain of custody that the event conducted in
October 16, 2017 also had a sample collected from TW-1. That was from one of the two borings
advanced on that day, per the first item on the letter we discussed this afternoon. The soil boring
contractor was Geiss Soil and Samples. Their invoice was included in PECFA claim #18 submitted on
November 16, 2017. However, only one of the borings advanced had enough water from the boring to
collect a water sample for submittal to the lab for analysis. This is also documented by the Geiss invoice
that reflects only one sample collected which was submitted in Claim #18 on November 16, 2017.

As indicated over the phone, the final groundwater sample event of this scope has not been

completed. As agent, REIl receives approval for the scope from the WDNR, then completes the work and
incurs all costs. All required documentation for reimbursement is then submitted to Mr. Tim Prosa at
WDNR for review and payment. This process does require REI to provide proof of payment to the



service providers. This process can take some time to conduct the work, receive the invoice, pay the
invoice, obtain copies of cancelled checks and then prepare with all necessary forms and documentation
for reimbursement.

During our phone conversation, you indicated that you have been in contact with Tim Prosa and have
received quite a volume of documentation. | would be glad to provide you with copies of the submitted
claims as well as state’s response with breakdown, but you may already have that documentation from
Mr. Prosa. Please advise if you wish for me to send this documentation or are satisfied that you already
have copies of the submitted claims.

The outstanding issue for REI is that we have incurred cost in the total amount of $2,221.93 that were
attempted to be submitted in June, 2019 which reflect costs incurred from the June 6, 2019 sample
event. The state gives consultants up to 180 days to submit costs for reimbursement. Thus, our interest
for wanting to resolve the issue of the signed forms. Quick math gives us less than 54 days remaining
for this to get submitted and REI reimbursed for our costs incurred. This issue also gives us the reason
not to conduct the final sample event and complete the report to complete the scope as we have no
way of being reimbursed until getting the revised signed forms.

As you may also know, the PECFA program will end in July, 2020. That means for consultant, no work
will be conducted after about the end of April 2020. We know how long the process takes to prepare all
claims and obtain reimbursement prior to the July deadline. We also anticipate a large backlog of claims
submitted in advance of the end of the program. Thus, there is an importance to moving this project
forward in a timely manner. We look forward to continuing to work with you on this issue towards the
ultimate goal for each of us which is closure of the site from the WDNR.

Thank you,

/fél( /aﬁm

Ken Lassa
Environmental Services Department Manager

- ! Ken Lassa, P.S.
\ =) Environmental Services

Department Manager
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 7
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING Klassa@RElengineering.com

4080 N. 20th Avenue
Wausau, WI 54401 Tel: 877-734-7745
715-875-9784

Cell: 715-574-3430

' ‘/K ’ 4 Fax: 715-675-4060

REIengineering.com

Connect with us : UJJ ‘j ﬁ]

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.



State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources

SOIL BORING LOG INFO

RMATION

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater (] Waste Management (]
Remediation/Redevelopment [J Other (I
Page 1 of1
Facility/Project Name Former Schiinsog Dairy License/Permit/Monitoring Number BRRTS 03-10-554767 | Boring Number TW-1
Boring Drilled By: Name of crew chief (first, last) and Firm Date Drilling Started bate Drilling Completed Qrilling Method
Darrin Prentice - Geiss Soil and Sample 10/16/2017 10/16/2017 Geoprobe
Hydraulic Push
WI Unique Well No. DNR Well ID No. Common Well Name | Final Static Water Level Surface Elevation orehole Diameter
0 226" V-1
Local Grid Orgin [J  (estimated) [1  or Boring Location @n-1 Lat Local Grid Location
State Plane Long NDO ED
s w(
Facility ID County Clark County Code 10 Civil Town/City/or Village Loyal
Sample Soil Properties
3 E P 3 Soil/ Rock Description ¢
‘<= 2| S = And Geologic Origin For 2 o g
g £8 © E Each Major Unit E £ 55 | = £ 5 -
Elal®E 2 | £ S| EE| 25|38/ %8| &€ | B¢
Z|l=(s2 2| & |S535 |55|£8| 2 | €S
| Red/brown clay w/ varying amounts of M
1 1SS| 18 2 gravel/sand/cobble
3
4
5
2 |SS| 24 6
7
8
9
3 |SS| 36 10
11
12
13
4 |SS| 30 14
15
16
17
5 |SS| 18 18
19
20
21
6 |SS| 24 22
23
24
25
7 |SS| 24 26
27
28
29
8 )} s5)1)20 %? Sand layer w/ clay
%% Red/brown clay w/ varying amounts of sand/gravel
9 |SS| 30 34
3s
36
37 =
10|SS| 36 38
39
40
41
11|SS| 12 42
43
44
45
12|8S| 12 46
47
485
49 1" Temporary well set at 48'
50

I herby certify that the information on this form is true and the correct to the best of my knowledge

Signature W W

Firm

REI Engineering, Inc.
4080 North 20th Avenue, Wausau, WI

//
This form is %on‘zb{ by Chapters 281,283,289,292,293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of thes form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may result in forfeiture of
between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to
be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form should be sent.




State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources

MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION

Form 4400-113A Rev. 4.90
Route To Solid Haste [] Haz. Haste [] Wastevater ] .
Env. Response & Repair Underground Tanks ] other I
Facility/Project Name B Local Grid Location of Well Well Name
Former Schlinsog Dairy __ FeetS. FeetW__ FeetN _ FeetE |Tw.]
Facility License Permit or Monitoring Number  |Grid Origin Location Wis, Unique Well Number DNR Well Number

BRRTS#03-10-554767

Type of Well Water Table Observation Well 4 4 Date Well Installed
Piezometer [] »|section Location of Waste/Source JE|10/16/2017
Distance Well Is From Waste/Source Boundary 114 of /4 of Sec T N;R___[Jw|Well Installed By (Person's Name and Firm)
AT ST = ' Ft__ITocation of Well Relative to Waste/Source Darrin Prentice - Geiss Soil & Sample
& '[‘]" L °r°e"5"t td. Application |, [[J upgradient s [ Sidegradient
Yes No d X powngradient n [l Not Known
1. Cap and lock?
A. Protective pipe, top elevation ft. MSL P . ) X ves LINo
2. Protective cover pipe:
B. Well casing, top elevation ft. MSL a. Inside diameter: a—}
1 b. Length: S ft
C. Land surface elevation ft. MSL h‘ c. Material: Steel 04
Other
D. Surface seal, bottom ft. MSL or 1 ft. d. Additional protection? [Clyes LiNo
If yes, describe:
12, USCS Classification of soil near screen: 3. Surface seal: Bentonite P4 I
b Concrete o
o] owd ec@d owd swd se q < Other
sl scld mld wy oL enld bt o 4. Material between well casing and protective pipe:
Bedrock [] Lo L) Bentonite P 0
& .o
13. Sieve analysis atlached? Oyes XNo ::: ::: Annuter spaceos;::‘l‘
14. Driling method used Rotary [ 50 2 I & - Granuiar Bentonite B3
o o'l ___—— 5 Annular space seal: - rar b
Geopro eHOHOW BieHl /:)utaer L] ::: :f: e/ mdwegt ... Bentonite-sand slurry |_| 356
er o0 B o0 Lbs/gal mud weight ....___._.. Bentonile slurry 3
o I o - % Bartaite ... Bentonite-cement grout [ 1 50
15, Drilling fluid used: Water o2 Air (o1 Pod Lo 1 Volume added for any of the above
Drilling Mud (103 None BX] 90 bed  bod i How installed: Tremie L2 01
:,: o] Tremie péJmped g;
0 s ravit
16. Drilling additives used? Oves Xno Ped Lol , , ' IZ
Describ ,:. o 6. Bentonile seal: a Benlomte.Granules 3
e hod  boe b, Cduein L13min Cliin. Bentonite pellets L1 32
17. Source of water (attach analysis) = :.: ¢ oner
) ! ° ®
y (ol Lol 7. Fine sand material Manufacturer, product name and mesh size
] Lo Red Flint Sand #15
b o o o a.
i ::4' & b. Volume added fr®
E.B i ft. MSL fl, e
entonite seal top or —— |, 8. Filtey pack neterial: Marufachurer, prochd rave and resh size
F.Fine sand, top ft. MSLor 34 _ft I S 5. Red Flint Sand #40 —
& b. Volume added ————
G. Filter pack, top L V1= 1 A T  m— S i
- R 4 9. Well casing: Flush threaded PVC schedule 40 3
H Screen joint, lop fl.MSLor 38 fuL / Flush threaded PVC schedule 80 EM
2 Other
1. Well bottom ft. MSLor __48 _ ft. 10. Screen material: PYC
J. Filter pack, bottom ft. MSLor __48 it _— gracigentiRe: c Ft»amry cluttﬂg
ontinuous slo
K. Barehole, bottom ft MSLor _ 48 ft. w0 | Other
b. Manufacturer Johnson Screen
L. Borehole, diameler 225 ¢. Slot size: 0.19 _in,
R p— 14 d. Slotted length: L
. 11. Backfill material (below filter Pack): NoneEM
N. .D. well casing 0.75 in. Other

| hereby cerlify that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Signature w W

Firm

REI Engineering, Inc.
4080 N. 20th Ave.
Wausau. W 5440'

boleides of this form and return lo 1he appropriate DNR office listed at the top of

Please com%fv(e

Stals, and ¢If NR 141, Wls, Ad. Code. In accordance with ch. 144 Wis. Stals
In accordance with ch. 147 Wis. Slats,,
areas are for DNR use only see instruclions for more inform ation

than $5000 for each day af violation.
each day of violation NOTE: Shaded

{his form as required by chs. 144,147 and 160 Wis.
fallure to file this form may resullin a forfeilure of notl less than $10, nor more
fallure o tile this form may resullin a

forfeiture of nol more than $10,000 for
including where the completed form should be sent.




e — B — R P

gﬁt\?viofg/\\//isw Dept. of Natural Resources Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report
W9 Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 1 of 2

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In

accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment

for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other

purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to DNR Bureau:

|:] Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater Remediation/Redevelopment
[:] Waste Management |:| Other: l

[] Verification Only of Fill and Seal

1. Well Location Information 2. Facility'/ Owner Information
County Wi Unique Well # of Hicap # Facility Name
Clark By Schlinsog Dairy
= T e Facility ID (FID or PWS)

Latitude / Longitude (see instructions) Format Code |Method Code

n | oo []aPsoos

[]scroo2 License/Permit/Monitoring #

w | [Joom [JoTHoo1 |BRRTS #03-10-554767
Val Vs |1/4 Section Township  |Range D g |Original Well Owner
or Gov't Lot # N Cw Schlinsog Dairy
Well Street Address Present Well Owner
N7705 Pelsdorf Avenue :
Well City, Village or Town Well ZIP Code Mailing Address of Present Owner
Loyal 54446 N7705 Pelsdorf Avenue
Subdivision Name ot # City of Present Owner ZIP Code

Loyal 54446

4. Pump, Liner, Screen, Casing

Reason for Removal from Service WI Unique Well # of Replacement Well

Pump and piping removed? [:! Yes D No N/A
i ?
3. Filled & Sealed Well / Drillhole / Borehole Information Liner(s) removed Cves [INo [X]nA
[ Monitoring We Criginal Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Liner(s) perforated? [JYes [INo [X]N/A
onltoring ¥ve 10-16-17 Screen removed? [Jyes [INo N/A
[ ] water Well Casing left in place? [Jyes [INo [X]N/A
. If a Well Construction Report is available, -
Borehole / Drillhole please attach. Was casing cut off below surface? [Jyes [No N/A
Construction Type: Did sealing material rise to surface? Yes [ |No [_]N/A
[] orilled [] briven (Sandpoint) [ ] oug Did material settle after 24 hours? [Jves [X]No [INA
Other (specify): __ 2€OProne If yes, was hole retopped? [JYes [INo N/A
- : If bentonite chips were used, were they hydrated
Formation Type: with water from a known safe source? [ es No []N/A
Unconsolidated Formation |:| Bedrock Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Total Well Depth From Ground Surface (ft.) [Casing Diameter (in.) (] Conductor Pipe-Gravity [ ] Conductor Pipe-Pumped
Screened & Poured .
30 (Bentonite Chips) D Other (Explain)
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) Casing Depth (ft.) Sealing Materials
[] Neat Cement Grout [] concrete
[[] sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout Bentonite Chips
?
iijgsiell annuiaispaceigratiodi [:l NEs D e D e For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:
If yes, to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water (feet) [] Bentonite Chips [] Bentonite - Cement Grout
E Granular Bentonite D Bentonite - Sand Slurry
A . y No, Yards, Sacks Sealant or Mix Ratio or
5. Material Used to Fill Well / Drillhole 1 From (ft.) m Volume (circle one) Mud Weight
Surface | 30 1/4 bag

6. Comriients it RO RAE EUAG VOO N L  S FEF =  On  o I ? T=  r E EE

DE on o 0 DNR Use Only
Name of Person or Firm Doing Filling & Sealing |License # Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification |Date Received Noted By
REI Engineering, Inc./Geiss Soil and Sample (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/16/17
Street or Route Telephone Number Comments
4080 N. 20th Ave. (715 ) 6759784

City State ZIP Code Signature of Person Dojng YVork Date Signed
Wausau Wi 54401 ' 11/9/2017

/ /




State of Wisconsin

Department of Natural Resources

Route To:

Watershed/Wastewater []

Remediation/Redevelopment [

Waste Management [J
Other (]

SOIL BORING LOG INFORMATION

Page 1o0f1

Facility/Project Name Former Schlinsog Dairy

License/Permit/Monitoring Number BRRTS 03-10-554767

Boring Number TW- ROW

Boring Drilled By: Name of crew chief (first, last) and Firm
Darrin Prentice - Geiss Soil and Sample

Date Drilling Started
10/16/2017

Pate Dritling Completed
10/16/2017

Qrilling Method
Geoprobe
Hydraulic Push

WI Unique Well No. DNR Well ID No. Common Well Name | Final Static Water Level Surface Elevation Borehole Diameter
0 2.25" V- ROW
Local Grid Orgin [J  (estimated) (0  or Boring Location TW- ROW Lat Local Grid Location
State Plane Long NO ED)
s w
Facility ID County Clark County Code 10 Civil Town/City/or Village Loyal
Sample Soil Properties
< E 8 % Soil/ Rock Description v
g 3| § ‘-: And Geologic Origin For z © & 4
E = § 3 = Each Major Unit 8 £ E E% EE|=w._| 3 N - &
E|&l¥S| E S 4 g = EE| 2E |2E| 8| 8 g g
s| 5|88 = o ] - S 2 Sk SE|gE| 82 a (o
Z|E|ag| @ a =] Qo z E|0o&| 20 |a3|&E ~ 2O
_§ Low plasticity brown/red clay w/ orange and gray il M
! = mottling
1 |SS| 24 2 = Organicy
35 Sandy brown/red clay
43
s = Red/brown sand/clay mix w/ some cobble
2 |ss| 18 =
773
85
=
3 |SS| 30 1
13
123 - = :
3 = Red/brown sand/clay mix w/ large intermittent cobble
4 |ss| 24 143
152
165
= No recovery
5|ss| o 173
183 — =
3 Red/brown sand/clay mix, increasing angular gravel
6 [SS| 18 193 and cobble
20-5 seam of medium/coarse sand at ~19'
213
7 |SS| 20 22 —g
235
243 -
3 Hard clay/silt/sand conglomerate
25 T Angular gravel, cobble, virtually impassible
263
8 |SS| 18 27 —g
28]
293
303 - — =
T 3\, Boring abandoned - drilling too difficult
325

| herby certify that the information on this form is true and the correct to the best of my knowledge

Signature

Firm

RE! Engineering, Inc.

4080 North 20th Avenue, Wausau, WI

This form is author%by t%apters 281,283,289,292,293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Complet
between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program an

be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form should be sent.

on of thes form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may result in forfeiture of
d conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to




